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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION
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PW-$QCM-017-17638
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at-a 02:00PM Fuseau horaire
on - le 2019-04-16 Ei*éEAvanceedel Est
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Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions a:
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(418) 649-2768 ()

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(418) 648-2209
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Instructions: See Herein

Instructions: Voir aux présentes

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée
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Repair of northern breakwater — Port of Gros Cacouna
Port of Gros Cacouna, Cacouna

Amendment 002
Included in the present amendment:

1. Solicitation closing date extension
2. Questions and answers 2to 9

SOLICITATION CLOSING DATE EXTENSION

Solicitation closing date is postponed from April 8, 2019 to April 16, 2019.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Question 2

The consulted laboratory services are of the opinion that it is impossible to obtain a sandstone with a density of 2.75. Can
you accept the sandstone present at the site according to the criteria already established in the specifications for other
sandstones, i.e. a density of 2.65 to 2.85?

Answer: The sandstone present on site that does not meet the requirements of the tender documents is not
accepted.

Question 3
Is there a power line near the area authorized to the contractor? If yes, can this line be used to power the construction
facilities?

Answer: No.
Question 4

Item 3 — Toes formation and levelling
Can you provide your definition for the toes or provide a typical cross-section?

Answer: The term “toe” for this project corresponds to the perimeter of the areas to repair, i.e. the junction of the
new armour stone with the existing armour stone. The toe has no other requirements than those already in the
tender documents.

Question 5
Item 3 — Toes formation and levelling
Is the levelling to ensure a minimum of 1,3m of new armour stones?

Answer: A layer of 1,3m of new armour stone must be placed after levelling the existing armour stones. The
requirements are specified in the tender documents, including tolerances for stone placement.

Question 6

Item 3 — Toes formation and levelling

Is the stone removed during levelling to be recovered and reintroduced into the new stone? If no, should we plan the
disposing of the stone?

Answer: The existing armour stone remains in the areas to repair.
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Question 7

We would like to visit the site. Is the road accessible at this time of the year (cleared of snow, opened gate)?

Answer: From the access gate, access to the Port of Gros-Cacouna is only possible with an authorization. The
gate leading to the authorized access road toward the northern breakwater can be opened as needed. This
access road is not cleared of snow. Bidders must provide equipment for access (snowshoes or other).

If necessary, bidders may access the site during the week of April 8 to 12, 2019. They must make an appointment
with the Port Director at least 24 hours in advance.

M. Louis D’Amours
Office : 418-867-1784
Cell. : 418-868-9920

Question 8
Is sandstone an accepted stone?

Answer: Only the sandstone present at the site and which meets all the requirements of the tender documents is
accepted.

Question 9

Section 3.3.1 of section 35 31 25 of the specifications states that a temporary haul road on the ridge of the breakwater
may be considered, but there shall be no contamination of the stone of the Work with non-compliant materials. Is the non-
compliance of the materials related to the fact that the stone used for the haul road must be clean so as not to
contaminate the breakwater with sediment or that the stone for the haul road must respect the set of criteria of the armour
stone of section 35 31 24 of the specification documents?

Answer: Both: the tender documents stipulate the requirements as to the conformity of the materials used and
the conformity of the placement of the armour stone.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED.
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